## CITY OF WEYAUWEGA RECREATION COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS JUNE 7, 2022

The Recreation Committee meeting was called to order by Chairman Chris Gunderson at the Weyauwega Municipal Building Council Chambers at 6:43 pm. Roll call was taken. Members Present: Chris Gunderson, Tim Litscher and Citizen Members Frank Zaboj and Andy Rosenwinkel. Not Present: Cameron Looker and Citizen Members DeAnna Volz and Tim Potratz. Also Present: City Administrator Jeremy Schroeder, Clerk Rebecca Loehrke and Kaley DuCoeur.

Motion Gunderson, second Zaboj, to approve the May 10, 2022 Recreation Committee minutes. Motion carried with all "ayes".

Citizen Appearances: None

<u>Playground Equipment Install Update:</u> The equipment is scheduled to be installed June 27-28. May be able to get us in sooner if the schedule opens up. When we get to the point of installing the wood chips will have Public Works Department help and will promote on social media for residents to assist.

<u>June 18<sup>th</sup> Park Anniversary and Renaming Celebration:</u> Schroeder reported that everyone that will be speaking confirmed that they will be attending. The new sign is up and looks beautiful. It will need some landscaping around it yet. The program that Schroeder put together looks good. *Motion Litscher, second Gunderson, to approve the 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Celebration program as it is printed. Motion carried with all "ayes"*.

Discussion and possible action on Tennis Court Upgrade Process and Funding Discussion: Schroeder has received numerous complaints on the tennis courts by the library and would like to see them refinished and possibly used as a multi-surface court. Schroeder reached out to Northeast Asphalt, who the City has worked with in the past, on their knowledge of redoing tennis courts. They are actually working on several this year. This will be a project that will need to be bid out. Payne & Dolan, engineers for Northeast Asphalt, can put together a scope of the project that would have all of the information needed for the City to be able to bid the project out. The engineering cost for a topographic and utility survey would be \$3,000 and then site improvement plans would be \$9,500. Schroeder would like to see some American Rescue Plan funds used toward this project since it is something that has been on the backburner for years. Zaboj thought to leave the basketball courts where they are currently located and only make the tennis courts joint with a pickleball court. Also would like to get a water fountain back in the area. Public Works will have to look at the water lines and see what is needed. DuCoeur asked about having McMahon do the engineering plans but Payne & Dolan is a reputable firm that has been around for years. Motion Zaboj, second Gunderson, to move ahead with getting the topographic and utility survey and site improvement plans done contingent on approval of American Rescue Plan Funds being used. Motion carried with all "ayes".

<u>Administrator's Report:</u> Schroeder reported that the Swim Lake opens on June 8<sup>th</sup>. There are problems with the chlorinator. Public Works will have an electrician out again and hoping to get fixed soon. Public Works has been chlorinating by hand.

Set next meeting date/time: The next committee meeting will be July 11, 2022 at 6:00 pm.

Such Other Matters as Authorized by Law: None

## CITY OF WEYAUWEGA RECREATION COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS JUNE 7, 2022

Motion Rosenwinkel, second Zaboj, to adjourn at 7:10 pm. Motion carried with all "ayes".

## Recommendations to Council:

1. Recommend to move ahead with getting the topographic and utility survey and site improvement plans done contingent on approval of American Rescue Plan Funds being used.

Rebecca Loehrke City Clerk